From:  Cherry, Brian K

Sent: 11/11/2011 6:36:27 PM

To: 'michael.peevey@cpuc.ca.gov' (michael.peevey@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: RE: New meter

Mike - | will check and get back to you. As | recall, your meters are consolidated on one bill
and that could be part of it - but the discrepancy you note sounds large.

From: Peevey, Michael R. [mailto:michael.peevey@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Friday, November 11, 2011 06:30 PM

To: Cherry, Brian K

Subject: New meter

Please check something out for me. Just had a "smart meter" installed at Sea Ranch. And, now
I have the bill for the first month. Something is screwy. The bill says we used 973 KWH
versus 438 for the same time period one year ago. Yet, there was no one at the house during
the most recent 30 day period. Nor was there anyone there one year ago. _Obviouslv
something is wrong. I would like an explanation. My account number js|Redacted |
(which is a consolidated bill--electric at SR, gas in Sac). Thanks.
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